Noeleen Keavey

Subject: FW: Clashford Recovery Facility Ltd. W0265-01

From: John Sheils [mailto:jsheils@jspe.ie]

Sent: 29 June 2018 09:33

To: Ewa Babiarczyk <E.Babiarczyk@epa.ie>

Subject: Re: Clashford Recovery Facility Ltd. W0265-01

Ewa,

Following on from our recent conversation of 21/06/18, and previous correspondence dated 01/02/18 and 03/05/18 in
relation to Notice in accordance with Article 16(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004.

It has taken longer that anticipated to complete an "Environmental Assessment and Risk Assessment Report of
Phase 2 Restoration Area" which will be incorporated in the response to further information/updated EIAR. We are
also still awaiting a number of final reports from subconsultants with respect to completing the EIAR which have been
delayed for a number of reasons including delays in undertaking fieldwork and holidays.

Given the above unforeseen circumstances, and the need to incorporate the findinggof the ground investigation into
the revised EIAR it is considered that an extension of time until 6th August 2018is necessary with respect to
submission of the response to further information/updated EIAR. We would rateful if you could respond in writing
to our request at your earliest opportunity given the current deadline o;? \é@ y 2018.

We would also be grateful if you could inform your relevant collea %ﬁ% necessary (Our previous letter dated
01/02/18 was for the attention of Ms, Noeleen Keavey, Programgr%é\ icer, c/o Administration, Office of
Environmental Sustainability, Environmental Protection Agen@)\@@
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Kindest regards, KQOQ ;
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John Sheils MSCSI/MRICS “9*':\ |
|

J Sheils Planning & Environmental Ltd

31 Athlumney Castle

Navan

Co. Meath l
freland 1
Tel: +353 (0)46 9073997@{ ‘
Mob: +353 (0)87 2730087%."

email: johnsheils@jspe.ie

Web: jspe.ie
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